Summer June, July and August 2022

Acdmore Helping Young Minds Meet the World

Ardmore UK, USA & Canada



Summer Programmes For Juniors & Teenagers From 7 years up to 19 years

Welcome to Ardmore

Ardmore has been helping young minds meet the world for more than 35 years, driven by one purpose: to help the next generation thrive, globally. With such longstanding knowledge of the industry, we work with our agents to deliver quality programs suited to young minds.

As Junior Specialists we have a variety of courses available that are designed to immerse students in the anglophone culture offering alongside the traditional multiactivity a wide range of Specialist Courses as an outlet for passions and special interests.

Our summer courses are held in the most prestigious boarding schools and universities in the UK,USA and Canada offering the best facilities available. With our connection to Active Learning Group, we can also offer students immersion at British Summer Camps such as SuperCamps dedicated to young learners.

Our accreditation & memberships



Contents

Ardmore Journey	04
Ardmore Advantage	05
English Languages courses	06
Welfare	07
Activities & Excursions	08
UK Summer 2022	10
USA and Canada Summer 2022	12
Specialist Courses	14
Specialist Courses – Academic	15
Specialist Courses - City Discovery	16
Specialist Courses - Experience	17
Specialist Courses - Sports	18
Ardmore X	20
English Village	21
School Integration	22
Active Learning Group	23

Ardmore Journey

At Ardmore we accompany International Junior Students throughout their school life with a wide range of courses, activities and destinations to ensure the best educational experience for their age.

Ardmore English Village

The concept of the programme is to bring British life and the Ardmore programme to you: we will introduce them to cultural awareness in the UK, improve their language skills while attending activities/lessons always using the English language.

The whole programme will be tailor-made around group specific requirements, as Ardmore will bring the programme to students home countries.

This will prepare students to travel to the UK and North America Ardmore centres, and to join our international courses in the future.

up with local pupils immersing themselves in the culture.

Independent institutions.

Ardmore also help students to achieve their academic goals through

longer Academic experiences at British State Schools and Private

Language Booster

Our Language Booster course is tailored for all those students that want to learn more about life and academic methods used in UK and North American schools.

We offer pre-sessional and in-sessional courses to support your students in meeting the requirements of a UK school.



For over 10 years. Ardmore has been operating in the USA and Canada welcoming international students in the most prestigious university campuses of the East and West Coast.

Why Ardmore

At Ardmore we focus exclusively on young learners.

We design our courses bearing in mind the welfare aspects, teaching methodology and activity programming best suited for international students aged 7 to 19.

We take pride in giving our full attention to crafting and delivering the best English language programmes, specifically created for young learners.

The Ardmore Advantage

Safeguarding our student is our top priority		ore boasts ar track re
Opportunities to mix with British students		variety of es to choo
Customised academic materials	Super nation	ior nality mix

ARDMORE ADVANTAGE

our cord

se from

Multilingual, yearround support for our partner agents

Flexibility and client satisfaction

Proud members of the **Active Learning Group**

English Language Courses

Ardmore English Courses are based on the communicative approach to learning English.

Students will take a placement test on arrival to sort them into the right class for their level. During the course they will be able to practice fluency skills through a variety of fun and stimulating activities.

Lessons are enjoyable, interactive and are designed to improve not only the knowledge of English, but also the confidence in using the language.

Ardmore Workbooks

Our Academic Team has designed the Ardmore curriculum and study materials specifically to improve our students' language skills. We have six levels of classes and workbooks ranging from pre-beginner to proficiency:

- Activate (beginner: A0/A1)
- Aspire (elementary: A1/A2)
- Ascend (pre-intermediate: A2/B1)
- Accelerate (intermediate: B1/B2)
- Accomplish (upper-intermediate: B2/C1)
- Achieve (advanced: C1+)

Typical topics include:

- British/American Life
- Money, number and shopping
- Food and diets
- Hobbies and sport
- School and Work
- Health
- Weather and season
- Entertainment and fame

Trinity Exam (GESE):

Ardmore centres in the UK are registered Exam Centres for Graded Examination of Spoken English.

Trinity Examination is available with a minimum of 15 students requiring and booking it in advance.

Language Cert:

At Ardmore centres in the UK we offer to individual students and groups to take the Language Cert Spoken Exam to gain qualification in speaking English

Ardmore Teachers Training:

For our international group leaders we can offer teacher training sessions with engaging activities focusing on teaching methodology. Please contact us for more details and prices.



Welfare

The Safety and Welfare of every student is our top priority at every Ardmore Language Schools centre and always will be. Specialising in junior language programmes, as well as focusing on developing their English language skills, we also create an environment for students to improve their social skills and cross-cultural awareness.

Each centre has its own dedicated welfare team, who are responsible for the welfare of every student whilst they are with us. They will be wearing white tops so they stand out from the rest of the team.

Students will be given a tour on arrival and an induction during their first lessons to introduce the course, safety procedures, activity programme, expectations and the British, American, or Canadian laws.



WELFARE

Activities & Excursions

We design an Ardmore Language Schools activities programme to help all our students improve their English communication skills while enjoying a variety of fun activities, and creating a safe and relaxed environment, so they can feel completely comfortable and maximise their language learning experience.

The Head of Sports and Activities will create a unique and specific programme of activities for their centre, which the Activity leaders organise and deliver.

The programme varies from centre to centre, as each college has its own unique features. A variety of Sports, Arts & Crafts, Workshops and English based activities are offered to get every student involved and meet the preferences of various age groups.

Excursions:

Our weekly programmes include, every 7 nights, at least one full day and one half day excursions. All entrance fees are included. Examples of some of our Full day excursions are London, Windsor Castle, New York, San Francisco and many more.

The destination of the excursions will differ every week and depend on which centre and programme have been booked.



Sports	7-10	11-14	15-18	Activities	
Foot Golf		~	~	Music Video	
Aussie Rules		~	~	Nail Art	
Quidditch	~	~		Postcard Design	
Badminton	~	~	~	Mask Making	
Handball	~	~	~	Graffiti Workshop	
Football	~	~	~	Self Portraits	
Volleyball	~	~	~	Dream Catcher making	
Rounders		~	~	Bracelet Making	
Kick Rounders	~	~		Nature Collage	
Tennis		~	~	Wand Making	
Touch Rugby		~	~	Graduation Prep.	
Basketball	~	~	~	Team Games	
Cricket		~	~	Photo Challenge	
Ultimate Frisbee	~	~	~	Treasure Trail	
Hockey	~	~	~	1000 things I like	
Dodgeball	~	~	~	Postcard Design	
Swimming	~	~	~	Clay Creation	
Netball	~	~	~	Dance	
Danish Longball		~	~	Orienteering	
Gaelic Football		~	~	Lego Play	
American Football		~	~	Problem Solving	
Baseball		~	~	Wii Dance	

English Lead
Dragons Den
Scrapheap Challenge
Escape Room
Visit Ardmore
Court Room Drama

7-10 11-14 15-18 Evening ~ ~ Ice Breakers ~ V ~ Robot Wars ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ V ~ 50/50 ~ V V ~ Wacky Races V V 1 ~ **Big Chief** V 1 ~ Mini Olympics V ~ V ~ 1 Quiz V ~ ~ V 1 Disco ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Bingo ~ ~ ~ ~ Cluedo ~ ~ ~ Disco Bingo 1 ~ 1 V V V Escape & Evade V 1 ~ ~ Casino Night 1 V V ~ Ambush ~ V V ~ ~ V Capture the Flag ~ ~ Movie Night V ~ ~ Talent Show V V ~ ~ V ~ ~ ~ ~ Karaoke ~ ~ V ~ ~ Splash ~ ~ ~ Passport to the World ~ ~ 1 **Conversation Club** ~ ~ V V ~ ~ ~ Project Workshop ~ ~

7-10	11-14	15-18
	~	~
	~	<
		~
		~
	~	~

UK SUMMER 2022

Learning English in the UK with Ardmore. 20 centres located in the most picturesque British destinations.

By clicking on the venue name you'll be redirected to our website where you'll find more details, sample day-by-day programme and photo gallery to download.







A Brighton College Residential 9-12 & 13-17 years

Brunel University Residential en-suite 9-12 & 13-18 years



Cambridge University hosted at Hughes Hall Residential shared or en-suite 12-18 years



City of Oxford College Residential en-suite 12 -18 years





Cuffley Camp Outdoor learning centre, Residential 7-17 years



Edinburgh AcademyImage: Edinburgh AcademyResidential en-suiteF12 - 18 yearsF



Residential shared 9-12 & 13-17 years

Glasgow Newcastle Upon Tyne Leeds 🛞 Manchester Liverpool Sheffield Nottingham 💓 Birmingham Canterbury



J Fulmer Grange Residential en-suite 8-12 & 13-17 years



King's College Residential en-suite 12-18 years





LVS Licensed Victuallers School Residential shared 9-12 & 13-17 years



RMS School Residential shared 7-12 & 13 -17 years



Nesidential shared or en – suite 8-12 & 13 -17 years



• Shiplake College Residential shared 8-12 & 13 – 17 years



St Joseph's College University of Reading Residential shared or en-suite and Homestay 10-13 & 14-18 years



 University of Bath Residential shared or en-suite
9-13 & 14-18 years



Residential en-suite 9-12 & 13-18 years



S University of Westminster Harrow Campus Residential en-suite 12 -18 years



Warminster School Residential shared 8-12 & 13-17 years

With Ardmore students get the opportunity to immerse in the American and Canadian life, using the state-of-the-art campus facilities, exploring the most iconic cities with our Discovery programmes! So whether it's the bright lights of New York City, or the sun-kissed beaches of California and Florida, our programmes allow students to make memories and friends that will last forever.

By clicking on the venue name you'll be redirected to our website where you'll find more details, sample day-by-day programme and photo gallery to download.



Residential en-suite 12-18 years



10-17 years

G Barry University Residential apartment style with private bathroom 12-18 years



Residential

10-19 years

12









B York University Residential 10-19 years









Gaint Peter's University Residential & Homestay 12-19 years



Figure 1 - Contract of the second Residential 13-19 years





UCLA Residential apartment style with private bathroom 10-19 years



University of Hawaii Residential 10-19 years

Specialist Courses

Ardmore Specialist Courses have been developed and designed to offer a learning experience with an added value and to cater to all interests.

Whether your students are social media fanatic, keen golfers, have an interest in ecology or technology, love theme parks and adventure, we are certain we have a course for them!



Academic

Ardmore offer a wide range of academic summer courses for those students and groups that want to focus on a particular topic, enrich their vocabulary, and learn how to face a range of real life situations.



BUSINESS INSIGHT

Students will be introduced to the

elements of the world of work and

14-19 years*

business English.

• Brighton College

Boston University

OC Berkelev

Saint Peter's University



CODING AND ROBOTICS 12-19 years*

A glimpse of coding and robotics skills will give to students a competitive edge in the technological landscape.

- Brighton College
- Brunel University
- Ø Boston University
 - Yale University **Q** UC Berkeley



ENGLISH FOR ACADEMIC PURPOSES 14-18 vears*

The Ardmore English for Academic purposes is the perfect choice for individual and groups looking for an Intensive course. Students that are fully committed to improving their English to the highest standard. The programme includes a total of 27 hours of English per week.

- Brighton College
- LVS Ascot
- Eastbourne Campus, University of Brighton

this topic and give them the chance to discuss it with their peers exchanging ideas and practical tips to embrace a future of global change.

12-18 years*

• St Joseph's College, University of Reading

SPECIALIST COURSES - ACADEMIC



FUTURE WORLD LEADER - MINI UNITED NATIONS PROJECT 14-19 years*

A truly cross-cultural opportunity to young learners to improve their key skills debating with students from other countries By developing leadership skills students open up opportunities for a bright and positive future.

Srunel University Saint Peter's University



SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAMME

This course will give the opportunity to learn the vocabulary of sustainability, challenging the curiosity of students for



UNIVERSITY TASTER 14-19 years*

This course is designed for teenagers that are interested in pursuing university studies abroad with the desire of unlocking their potential, progressing with not only their English, but in all aspects of learning.

Brighton College • Cambridge University, hosted at Hughes Hall • Yale University

City Discovery

Exploring a city is a great way to connect with local culture and learn. Ardmore has created the City Discovery programmes for those students who want to immerse and make the most of their excursion programmes.

Experience

At Ardmore we think learning outside the classroom and get the students involved in activities can be beneficial for their language skills but will also support them with their creativity.



OXBRIDGE TOUR 14-18 years

Oxford and Cambridge the two iconic English university cities and a unique chance to live and breathe the remarkable academic atmosphere.

• City of Oxford College • Cambridge University, hosted by Hughes Hall



SUPER LONDON DISCOVERY 12-18 vears*

The Super London Discovery Programme is the perfect course for students wishing to explore the exciting and vibrant capital city of England - London!

Brunel University • University of Hertfordshire

RMS School



EAST COAST SPLIT STAY 12-17 years*

Students travelling to the USA have the unique opportunity to visit two exciting cities during our course by choosing our split stay programme to New York and Boston. Available for groups of minimum 15 students only.

Boston University Saint Peter's University



WEST COAST SPLIT STAY 10-19 years

Students traveling to the USA have the unique opportunity to visit two exciting cities during our course by choosing our Split Stay Programme to San Francisco and Los Angeles! Available for groups of minimum 15 students only.

Q UCLA OC Berkeley



WIZARD&WITCHES 9-17 years

A unique chance for our international students to live an enchanted experience. Learning magic tricks and spells while improving English skills has never been so fun.

Epsom College • Warminster School

• Fulmer Grange

ADRENALINE

9-17 years

programme.



VOLUNTEER 10-19 years

Students will combine their English language course with the opportunity to undertake volunteer experiences, practicing their language skills with members of the local community.

Soston University UC Berkeley



SUPERCAMPS INTERNATIONAL 7-12 years

At Ardmore we believe that approaching a new language from a young age through integration and games is the best way to learn. Supercamps International is a unique and fun opportunity for your young learners.

RMS School

• St Joseph's College, University of Reading

SPECIALIST COURSES - EXPERIENCE



This is the perfect choice for students who want to combine an English Language Course and the best theme park in England: Thorpe Park, Madame Tussaud's and Legoland are only some the exciting excursions included in this



INFLUENCER 9-19 years*

Part of the course will be spent learning how to create a successful profile. editing to make a personal showreel that students can upload on their social media profiles.

- LVS Ascot
- University of Hertfordshire
- Saint Peter's University
- **Q** UCLA



ADVENTURE ENGLISH 7-17 years*

The specialised adventure activities offered at this centre, place great emphasis on confidence building and improving conversational English Language skills whilst making friends at the same time. The courses are designed to promote leadership and teamwork skills, combining fun and personal development in a safe, supportive environment.

- Cuffley Camp Berkshire College

Sport Academies

Ardmore Sport Academies includes 15 hours of English and 12 hours per week of selected sport activities with qualified instructors. Following their passion, international students will enrich their English vocabulary while keeping active.



BASKETBALL 9-19 years*

International students will improve their English and Basketball skills through shooting, ball handling and team play. Coaches are qualified and have experience working with those who are new to Basketball and those who have played for many years.

• St Joseph College, University of Reading Saint Peter's University



FOOTBALL 9-17 years The programme includes a balance of coaching sessions and

LVS Licensed Victuallers School



GOLF 12-17 years*

The Ardmore Golf Academy offers golf loving students the opportunity to have professional coaching in English. Special emphasis is placed on techniques and skills.

Berkshire College • University of Bath



HORSE RIDING 9-17 years*

Students attending this academy will be fully immersed in all things equestrian. The programme includes both Horse Riding and Horse Care as part of each session.

• Berkshire College • University of Bath



TENNIS 12-17 years

All sessions are based on assessment of players abilities and are aimed at challenging their skills through a combination of tactical, court awareness and competitive drills.

Serkshire College • Eastbourne Campus, University of Brighton



PERFORMING ARTS 9-19 years*

Our talented and friendly instructors offer great advice and encouragement for students new to the arts and draw on years of experience to help the more advanced students improve their stage skills and gain further confidence. So whether your students are completely new to the stage or have previous dance and drama experience they are sure to enjoy this great course

- University of Bath Warminster School
- Saint Peter's University

practise matches



RUGBY 9-17 years

The coaching delivered by professional rugby coaches will focus on all aspects of the game and may include tackling, taking the ball into contact, ball handling skills, performing skills under pressure. The coaching methods will depend on the age of the students.

• Shiplake College





Ardmore

Our educational platform has been specifically designed for the new generations of young learners.

Ardmore X combines engaging activities, collaborative tasks, and real speaking opportunities, with collaboration from our teachers to boost your students' English language skills. Used as a studying support for students of all ages and at every stage of their learning journey, Ardmore X has an option for everyone!



• Online

General English Pre and Post Course, English for Academic Purposes, Closed Groups

PRE-COURSE

Thanks to Ardmore X, students will have an even better way to prepare for their language adventure in advance. With full access to the platform before their time with us. students will be able to engage in a series of self-guided and live lessons, to prepare them for their time in the UK or America.

ON COURSE

Whilst studying with us on an Ardmore course, Ardmore X provides additional, enhanced & engaging content for all students. Working as a supportive tool, the platform allows students to practise, review and supplement their new skills.

POST COURSE

It's often hard for students to retain the same level of English language conversation once returning home, so Ardmore X helps students continue their studies after their in-person learning is complete.

FULL ONLINE PROGRAMME

Ardmore X's full online programme allows students to follow a course of 10 hours of live online lessons each week, plus supported self-study and unlimited access to the platform. These programmes run from 1 to 6 weeks and are tailored made for individuals or groups of up to 12.



English Village

The Ardmore English Village is a brand-new programme being launched in 2021 by Ardmore Language Schools.

The English Village is a fully immersive experience with the Ardmore team delivering the programme in your country and giving to your student a taster of what it's like to join one of our courses bringing culture, food, language and activities to you!

The Ardmore English Village is a tailor-made course that we will design based on the location you select and the length of the course and has already been a huge success in summer 2021.





ENGLISH VILLAGE





School Integration

Various locationsHomestay

For groups and individual students 7-18 years old

The School Integration Programme is the perfect chance for everyone who wants to live the life of a British students for a short period to improve their English and understand the UK school system.

International students will "buddy" up with British pupils and follow exactly the same curriculum for the whole school day, for a period of 1 to 7 weeks.

International students will participate in classes with other students, follow all the lessons in English as well as enjoying the opportunity to chat with them in a more relaxed setting at lunchtime. Group Leaders accompanying their group students are welcome to stay at school.

School uniform is mandatory in British schools. All British students wear school uniform up to 6th Form and international students will be expected to wear school colours.

A school tie / scarf is included if required by the State School.

	Morning	Afternoon	Evening
Sunday	Welcome to Ardmore		
Monday		Lessons	Dinner and time with the host family
Tuesday	Registration and Lesson		
Wednesday			
Thursday			
Friday			
Saturday	Goodbye Ardmore		

Please note this is a sample programme and subject to change. School timings may vary from school to school. For Groups Ardmore can arrange excursions and extra activities.

Typical School Day

Many schools start the day with either an assembly or time with their mentor when important information is shared during the first 30 minutes of the school day. Students will then be divided into smaller numbers and will join their British "buddies" in lessons, taking part in everyday school life e.g. Geography,

English, History lessons etc. This could include playing sports, studying IT, learning a Shakespeare play or discovering British cookery. Students will receive a lunch allowance to choose a hot or cold meal according to their wishes. Afternoon school follows the same pattern as the morning and the final bell sounds, students will return to their homestay or residential accommodation.

Active Learning Group

The Ardmore Group is part of Active Learning Group, a portfolio of exciting brands, each of which specialise in experiential learning for children, spanning outdoor education for schools, summer camps with extra – curricular experiences.

Ardmore

Ardmore Language Schools are specialists in language travel courses for junior students from 7 to 17 years of age. With over 35 years' experience, Ardmore welcomes more than 14,000 students from 55 different counties each year. We pride ourselves on delivering programmes to the highest standards with a constant focus on student experience, safety and fun.

Ardmore Education offers Academic Year and short stay integration opportunities to students from across the world wanting to experience the British or American education system. Working across the State and Private sector we are able to provide the full wrap around service from the school placements to accommodation and guardianship services.

Ardmore Teacher Training has trained over 3000 teachers, offers part-time and full-time TEFL courses, online, blended and face-to-face, for native and non-native speakers. Our friendly team of very experienced trainers will help you graduate with the internationally recognised Trinity CertTESOL qualification and open up great career opportunities.

SuperCamps

<u>тне</u> BUSHCRAFT company activity camps, offering a wide encourage learning.

The Bushcraft Company provides residential school trips across the UK. Working predominantly with pupils aged 11-14, the trips take place in woodland safaristyle camps, where activities include bushcraft, wilderness cookery, plant and tree identification, orienteering and archery.

22

ACTIVE LEARNING GROUP

Super Camps is the leading child care provider in the UK, delivering day camps at over 70 locations throughout the school holidays. The company specialises in multi-activity camps, offering a wide range of activities designed to fuel imaginations and



Acdmore Helping Young Minds Meet the World

Ardmore Language Schools, Berkshire College, Hall Place, Burchetts Green, Berkshire, SL6 6QR, UK

Ardmore Language Schools Inc, 420 Lexington Avenue, Suite 300, New York, NY 10170, USA

UK Tel: +44 (0) 16 2882 6699 U.S. Tel: +1 646 790 5716 info@theardmoregroup.com

